

CHISELDON PARISH COUNCIL



PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

at the Recreation Hall on **Monday 10th July 2017 at 7.30pm.**

AGENDA

Papers;
Included

Co-opting of New Parish Councillor.

The candidate will make a short presentation to the Council and then retire from the meeting. The Council will then discuss the candidate and decide whether to co-opt based on a proposer, seconded and vote. If successful, the candidate will then join the meeting as a Councillor.

PUBLIC RECESS - to receive questions and comments from the public on Council related matters. Members of the public are allowed to address the Chair for 5 minutes. No decisions will be taken at this meeting. Maximum 10 minutes

- 1. ATTENDANCES AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Absences without apologies to be noted separately)**
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS**
- 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of the Full Council meeting from 12th June 2017.**
- 4. MATTERS ARISING AND ACTION POINTS**
- 5. ALISON WAINE FROM SBC PRESENTING NEW PROPOSED LEGISLATION TO COMBAT DOG FOULING**
- 6. DISCUSS AND VOTE ON CPC REPLY TO SBC BUS CONSULTATION**
- 7. SWINDON BOROUGH COUNCIL REPORTS FROM WARD CLLRS**
- 8. APPROVAL AND VOTE ON UPDATED STANDING ORDERS - see documentation circulated prior to meeting**
- 9. DEBATE & VOTE ON COMMITTEE COMPOSITION CHANGES – see document for consideration**
- 10. J15 M4 UPDATE on SWLEP from Cllr Mills – For information**
- 11. FINANCE REVIEW OF COMMITTEE SPEND AGAINST BUDGET. For information**
- 12. COMMUNITY SAFETY – INC POLICE REPORT IF REQUIRED - For information**
- 13. REVIEW PROPOSAL FROM SHARED ACCESS. In regards to mast or flood lights at Rec Hall for telecommunications equipment. Discussion only. – See document circulated prior to meeting.**
- 14. COMMITTEE AND REPRESENTATION REPORTS (3 minutes per Chair)**
 - FINANCE**
 - ENVIRONMENT**
 - PUBLIC TRANSPORT UPDATE – David Hill**
 - RECREATION**
 - PLANNING**
 - TRANSPORT DEVELOPMENT**
- 15. AOB (Note, anything raised in AOB cannot have a vote)**

N.B - Correspondence to be emailed in advance of meeting.

(The library funding proposal will not be discussed at this meeting as there is no further information from Wroughton at this time)

The next Full Council meeting will be on Monday 14th August 2017 at 7.30pm in the Recreation Hall.

Contact details:

Mrs Clair Wilkinson

Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

clerk@chiseldon-pc.gov.uk

Tel 01793 740744

Signed by Clerk: C Wilkinson

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'C Wilkinson', with a long horizontal line extending to the right.